Stephanie Garcia

From: Anna Marshall <amarshall@aransascounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Stephanie Garcia; Kelli Cole

Cc: Steven Robertson

Subject: 2023 FULTON PROPERTY TAX RATE CALCULATIONS
Attachments: 2023 CFU SIGNED TAX RATE CALCULATION WORKSHEETS.pdf

Attached are the 2023 calculation worksheets. The calculations show:

$0.266875/$100 NO-NEW-REVENUE RATE (this is a TOTAL rate, both M&O and 1&S) Any
proposal ABOVE this rate will require ONE public hearing prior to rate adoption. Rate adoption
can be adopted same day as public hearing. If not adopted same day, the adoption must take place
within 7 days of public hearing.

$0.2690345/$100 VOTER-APPROVAL RATE, calculated using standard method using 3.5% to
calculate the voter-approval rate.

$0.111204/$100 1&S DEBT RATE
$0.440682/$100 DE MINIMIS RATE (NEW RATE PER SENATE BILL 2 EFFECTIVE IN 2020)

IF NO-NEW-REVENUE RATE 0.266875 adopted: the M&O rate would be 0.155671 and 1&S
rate would be 0.111204. If NNR rate proposed, only required notice is one I am going to send
you for posting on Fulton's website. Any higher rate than NNR rate will require ONE public
hearing & a notice published in newspaper & on website (publication must be on website 7 days
before hearing & in newspaper at least 5 days prior to hearing - rate could be adopted at same
meeting as PUBLIC HEARING, if not adopted then, rate must be adopted within 7 days of
public hearing)

IF VOTER-APPROVAL RATE 0.269034 adopted: the M&O rate would be 0.15783 and 1&S rate
would be 0.111204. Any rate higher than the VAR rate means the voters MAY petition for an
election

IF DE MINIMIS RATE 0.440682 adopted: the M&O rate would be 0.329478 and 1&S rate would
be 0.111204. Any adopted rate higher than the De Minimis rate means FULTON MUST

hold mandatory election for rate to be approved by voters. If the governing body intends to
adopt a tax rate that exceeds this rate, the Tax Code states they must do so not later than the 71st
day before the next uniform election date that occurs in November. However, Election Code
Section 3.005 (c) states that an election held on a uniform election date shall be ordered not later
than the 78th day before election date.

AS SOON AS a RATE IS PROPOSED, please advise so I can determine what notice, if any, will
need to be published in newspaper.
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Anna Marshall, PCC, CTOP, PCAC
Tax Assessor-Collector

Aransas County Tax Office

319 N Church St.

Rockport, TX 78382

PH: 361-729-6633

Fax: 361-729-4373

email: amarshall@aransascounty.org
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ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please reply only to the sender.
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"Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged or copyrighted
information. You must not present this message to another party without first gaining permission from the sender. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for
any purpose other than to notify us. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete this email from your system. We do not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects
although due care has been taken to minimize the risk. Any views stated in this communication are those of the actual
sender and not necessarily those of Aransas County, State of Texas. Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an
electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message!"
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Please refrain from printing this email unless completely necessary. Go Green!
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